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www.carson.org/planning

MEMORANDUM

Liguor License
TO: The Hearings Officer

FROM: Mariah Ziegenbein
Business License Specialist

DATE: January 24, 2018
SUBJECT: Liquor License: Palidin LLC (Liquor License #18-31666)
Recommendation: To approve a transfer of location of a general wholesale liquor license

for Palidin LLC from 2033 Lompa Lane #102 to 3160 N. Deer Run Rd #4. Kurt Brown will
remain the liquor manager.

Per Carson City Municipal Code 4.13, all liquor license requests are to be reviewed by the
Hearings Officer. The Hearings Officer may grant or deny the application for a liquor license or
place conditions on a license to ensure compliance with the Municipal Code.

The subject request is to allow, Palidin LLC to transfer the location of their general wholesale
liguor license to 3160 N. Deer Run Rd #4, with Kurt Brown as the liquor manager.

This request has been reviewed by both the Health Department and the Sheriff's Office. The
Health Department does not need to inspect the new location, as the operations are not subject
to health department jurisdiction, as articulated in Nevada Administration Code 446.

The Sheriff's office reviewed the background check, and did not find any disqualifying events in
the last 5 years.
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Miscellaneous Information

Please answer this section if your business is located in Carson City. If you are unsure of your answer or arc installing signage,
contuct the Planning Division at (775) 887-2180
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Rules and Regulations

1, the undersigned understund that [ cannot operate my business until my license is uctuully issued by this ofTice indicuting approvul by alt necessary
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If any changes are made after completing said license application this office must be nutificd immediately amd an updated is
required.
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= Non-payment of unnual and qusrterly business license, liyuor license, and/or garing license fees by the due date will result in
applied penalties and is grounds for the reyocation of the license,
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I hereby certily that the ubove info.
truthfully is an uet of perjury.

Applicant’s Signature
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